3M Traffic Safety and Security Division 3M Center, Building 0225-04-N-14
St. Paul, MN 55144-1000

April 12, 2017

Intertek

Attn: Kristi Kurkowski

7250 Hudson Blvd, Suite 100
Oakdale, MN 55128

Subject: Transfer of 3M TSSD/Library Systems FCC ID and IC Numbers to Bibliotheca
Dear Ms. Kurkowski

This letter is to confirm that the Federal Communications Commission (FCC) IDs &
Industry Canada (IC) numbers listed in the table below can be transferred from 3M
Traffic Safety and Security Division to Bibliotheca along with all associated
responsibilities.

Transferal of ownership of FCC & IC — Model 210
FCC ID IC Number

DGFTTS210 458A-TTS210

Transferal of ownership of FCC & IC — Model 1230
FCC ID IC Number
DGFTSS1230 458A-TSS1230

Transferal of ownership of FCC & IC — Model 804

‘ FCC ID IC Number
DGF-LSD702 458 A-TTS702

Transferal of ownership of FCC & IC — Model 810

FCCID 1C Number
DGFTTS810 458A-TTS810
Sincerely,

\‘<~;Y\ CQ o Fonnis

Kim K. Clark-Ferris
Global Quality & Product Integrity Manager
3M Traffic Safety and Security Division




